



JAWAD ALHABIB

+966578455666

Jawadalhabib234@gmail.com

Certified Occupational Safety and Health **Practitioner** from Human Recourse and Social Development with a degree in Electrical Inspection, I have excellent HSE knowledge in construction and petrochemical companies, I am persistent and ambitious, I look forward to developing my practical experience and achieving the requirements of the facility in which I work, currently, I'm currently working as a Senior Safety Officer at Expertise Contracting Company.

EXPERIENCE

SAFETY INSPECTOR, GTC.

I worked as a Safety Inspector in Dammam with Saudi Aramco from OCT of 2018 to APR of 2019 then I went to UAE with Saudi Aramco in National Petroleum Construction Company from JUN of 2019 to FEB of 2020.

SAFETY OFFICER, EXPERTISE CONTRACTING COMPANY.

I'm currently working as a Senior Safety Officer in petrochemical and oil and gas companies.

Companies I worked with:

- Advanced Shutdown from 12/1/2021 to 11/2/2021.
 - Saudi Kayan TURNAROUND from 15/2/2021 to 11/4/2021.
 - Sipchem Shutdown from 19/4/2021 to 5/5/2021.
 - Maaden Shutdown from 8/5/2021 to 15/6/2021.
 - SAMAC TURNAROUND from 20/6/2021 to 16/8/2021.
 - SAFCO Shutdown from 21/8/2021 to 23/9/2021.
 - Hadeed Maintenance from 27/9/2021 to 12/11/2022.
 - United shutdown from 2/12/2021 to 5/1/2022.
- 

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

- Identifying and evaluating risks and providing suggestions and technical advice to control them.
- Writing weekly and monthly reports regarding occupational safety and health.
- Conducting a toolbox talk (TBT) for workers in both Arabic and English regarding occupational safety and health requirements to maintain regular awareness of Employees as well as to train new employees.
- Overseeing all aspects related to compliance with occupational safety and health requirements.
- Maintain knowledge of global best practices.
- Investigate accidents and ensure that the root cause of a case is reached to prevent its recurrence.

EDUCATION

- Diploma in Electrical Inspection from ITQAN INSTITUTE.
- Preliminary English Test from CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY.

Courses

- OSH practitioner from Human Resource and Social Development.
- NEPOSH Safety Simplified.
- OSHA NSC 30-Hour Construction Industry.
- CIEH.
- IOSH-WS.
- COSHH.
- H2S-SCABA Safety.
- Risk Assessment.
- Confined Spaces.
- Internal Auditor according to ISO.

SKILLS

- Teamwork.
- Problem-Solving.
- Leadership.
- Public speaking.
- Handling conflict

Languages

Arabic (native speaker).

English.